
From: BoardSec 
Sent: February 2, 2010 3:32 PM 
To: Giovanna Dragic 
Cc: Zulma DeBonis; Zora Crnojacki 
Subject: EB-2009-0338, EB-2009-0339 and EB-2009-0340 FW: Observer Status 
Request 
 
Importance: High 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Red 

 
From: Mike Alcock [mailto:malcock@huroncounty.ca]  
Sent: February 2, 2010 3:24 PM 
To: BoardSec 
Subject: Observer Status Request 
Importance: High 

 

Board Secretary, 
 
Re:  EB-2009-0338, EB-2009-0339, and EB-2009-0340 
 
In the matter of the above file numbers, the County of Huron 
requests Observer Status. 
 
According to the notice, a request for observer status must be 
made within 10 calendar days of the date of publication of the 
notice.  The notice is dated January 13, 2010.  The letter from 
Tribute Resources is dated January 22, 2010 and we received the 
letter on January 26, 2010 (too late to meet the time line). 
 
My contact information is below. 
 
Truly, 
 
 Mike Alcock    
 Civil Engineering Technologist 
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 Corporation of the County of Huron 

 Public Works Department 
 1 Courthouse Square 

 Goderich, Ontario 

 N7A 1M2 
 
  Ph. (519) 524-8394   x 243 
  Cell (519) 525-3368   
  Fax (519) 524-9291                    
  malcock@huroncounty.ca                      
 
PLEASE NOTE:  The information contained or included in this email message and any attachment may be privileged 
and confidential and may contain personal information that may be subject to the privacy provisions of the Municipal 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act and the Personal Information Protection and Electronic 
Documents Act, and is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above.  If you have received this email in 
error, please notify me immediately and delete this email and any attachment without copying, distributing or 
disclosing its contents. 
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